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From: STROUD, MICHAEL D [MSTROUD@entergy.com]
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 12:22 PM

To: Green, Kimberly

Subject: FW: Confirmation needed

From: STROUD, MICHAEL D

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 9:17 AM
To: Green, Kimberly

Subject: RE: Confirmation needed

Kim,

The LRA Table 3.3.2-18-1P2 should be just like the LRA Table 3.3.2-18-IP3 for valve body with gray cast iron in
air-indoor (int). The aging effect should be Loss of Material and the AMP should be External Surfaces Monitoring. The
rest of the table is correct.

Thanks
Mike

From: Green, Kimberly [mailto:Kimberly.Green@nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 10:10 AM

To: STROUD, MICHAEL D

Subject: Confirmation needed

Hi Mike,
Could you please confirm if the following two entries (from May 15, 2009) letter are accurate?

From LRA Table 3.3.2-18-1P2

Valve body Pressure Gray cast iron | Air - indoor None None V.A-19 | 3.2.1-32
boundary (int) (E-29)
From LRA Table 3.3.2-18-IP3
Valve body Pressure Gray cast iron | Air - indoor Loss of material | External V.A-19 | 3.2.1-32
boundary (int) Surfaces (E-29)
Monitoring

I would think that the two entries should be the same, but am not sure which one Entergy meant to use.

Also, don't forget to ask about the changes to LRA Section 2.3.3.12 for IP2 regarding the deletion of the CO2
references.

Thanks,
Kim
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